TELECOM

PROFESSIONA]

Judith A. Riley, J.D. i Hidden Forest Bivd.
ioma City, Ok 73142

November 14,
Via UPS

Chairman, Tennessee Public Utility Commission
c/o Tory Lawless, Dockets and Records Manager
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor

Nashville, TN 37243

RE:  Request for Cancellation of IXC Resell authority and Tariff
Operator Service Company, LLC ~ Docket No. 95-03128

Dear Chairman Lawless,

By this letter, Operator Service Company, LLC (“OSC”) respectfully requests cancellation of
their resold interexchange authority and any applicable tariff.

OSC has closed their business effective February 28, 2019 and currently has no customers in
Tennessee or elsewhere. Since OSC has no customers, there will be no financial impact for
granting this request. OSC is current with their annual reports and payment of annual fees
assessed by the Commission. Since OSC has closed, OSC respectfully requests relief from
upcoming annual filings and any other relief that the Commission will grant.

For the reasons set forth above, Operator Service Company, LLC respectfully requests
cancellation of their IXC Resell authority and any applicable tariff.

If you have questions or if you require additional information, please contact me at 405-755-
8177 ext. 2103 or by email at mdean(@telecompliance.net.

Sincerely, D
Ao )
Matt W. Dean

Regulatory Consultant

Office (405) 755-8177 (800) 406-4777 Fax (405) 755-001



